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Aaron Livingston
Email: fyi-request-2849-7b542f74@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Aaron Livingston

Official Information Act Request Relating to the Prime Minister’s ltinerary

| refer to your Official Information Act request of 15 June 2015 requesting “the prime
ministers itinary for the 9th to 14th of June 2015” [sic]. Your request was transferred to this
Office by the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet (DPMC).

| note that your request was lodged on the fyi.org.nz website and | understand that you have
added the annotation on that website stating that “/m doing this to see if ... [the Prime
Minister] has any travel to Austria for a secretive gathering called Bilderberg”.

The Prime Minister’s itinerary from 9 to 14 June 2015 was as follows:

9 June 2015 Prime Minister spent time in Auckland with a range of engagements.

10 June 2015 Prime Minister travelled to Mystery Creek near Hamilton for Fielddays
then travelled back to Auckland for other Ministerial and electorate
engagements.

11 June 2015 Prime Minister flew to Christchurch for a series of engagements and then
flew back to Auckland.

12 — 14 June 2015 | Prime Minister remained in Auckland.

In the context of the annotation to your request on the fyi.org.nz website, | can confirm that
the Prime Minister did not leave New Zealand during the specified period.

For completeness, you are entitled to ask the Ombudsman to review this response under
section 28(3) of the Official information Act.

Yours sincerely

Ut (aglictim

Wayne Eagleson
Chief of Staff

3088944_1

Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand. Telephone 64 4 817 6800



